
The PRESIDENT recalled that the Council had 
already agreed to include the UNESCO sug
gestion.' 

In order to permit the inclusion of the WFTU 
proposal on the agenda, the President put to the 
vote the question of suspending rule 14 of the 
rules of procedure, which provided that a non
governmental organization in category A should 
present its views to the Agenda Committee if it 
wished an item placed on the agenda. 

Decision: Rule 14 was suspended. 

The PRESIDENT then put to the vote the inclu
sion on the Council's agenda of the item regard
ing trade unions, proposed by the WFTU, which 
it was proposed to place at the end of the agenda. 

Decision: The Council voted to include on its 
agenda the item regarding trade unions proposed 
by the World Federation of Trade Unions. 

The meeting rose at 5 p.m. 

SIXTY-EIGHTH MEETING· 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Friday, 14 March 1947, at 11 a.m. 

President: Sir Ramaswami M UDALIAR ( India) . 

33. Discussion of the report of the Com
mission on Human Rights (document 
E/259)2 

The PRESIDENT invited discussion of the re
port of the Commission on Human Rights. 

Mr. VAN ROIJEN (Netherlands) said that his 
Government whole-heartedly supported the deci
sions of the Commission establishing Sub-Com
missions on Freedom of Information and of the 
Press, and on Prevention of Discrimination and 
Protection of Minorities. He warned that even 
with the best intentions there was little chance 
of achieving full freedom of information in coun
tries where newsprint was scarce. 

Mrs. MEHTA (India) declared that the inter
national bill of human rights, on which the Com
mission on Human Rights has begun preliminary 
work, should be binding on all Members of tHe 
United Nations. The problem, in her opinion, 
resolved itself into two parts: supervision of the 
observance of righ~, and enforcement, if the 
rights were not observed. She stated further that 
machinery to ensure that the rights were ob
served would have to be considered. 

Mr. MENDES-FRANCE (France), after recall
ing his country's traditional advocacy of human 

1 Decision taken at the 51st meeting held on 28 Feb
ruary 194 7, see page 1. 

2 See Official Records of the Economic and Social 
Council, Second Year, Fourth Session, Supplement No. 3. 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que le Conseil a deja 
accepte !'inscription de la proposition de 
!'UNESCO'. 

Afin de permettre !'inclusion dans l'ordre du 
jour du point propose par la FSM le President 
met aux voix Ia suspension de !'article 14 du 
reglement interieur en vertu duquel une organi
sation non gouvernementale de la categoric A 
doit faire connaitre ses vues au Comite charge 
de l'ordre du jour, si elle desire !'inscription 
d'une question a, l'ordre du jour. 

Decision: L'article 14 est suspendu. 

Le PRESIDENT met alors aux voix !'inscription 
a l'ordre du jour du Conseil du point concernant 
les syndicats, propose par Ia FSM, point qui 
viendrait se placer a la fin de l'ordre du jour. 

Decision: Le Conseil decide ['inscription a 
son ordre rj.u jour du point relatif aux syndicats 
proposes par la Federation syndicate mondiale. 

La seance est levee a 1 7 heures. 

SOIXANTE-HUITIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le vendredi 14 map 1947, a 11 heures. 

President: Sir Ramaswami M UDALIAR ( lnde). 

33. Discussion sur .le rapport de Ia Com
mission des droits de l'homme (docu
ment E/259Y 

Le PRESIDENT ouvre Ia discussion sur le rap
port de Ia Commission des droits des l'homme. . 

M. VAN ROIJEN (Pays-Bas) declare que son 
Gouvernement appuie chaleureusement les de
cisions de Ia Commission creant Ia Sous-Com
mission de Ia liberte de !'information et de la 
presse et Ia Sous-Commission pour Ia lutte contre 
les mesures .discriminatoires et pour Ia protec
tion des minorites. II fait observer qu'il y a peu 
de cha,nces qu'on puisse, ·meme avec les meil
leures intentions, faire regner la liberte totale 
d'information dans les pays ou le papier journal 
est rare. 

Mme MEHTA ( lnde) pense que Ia decla~ation 
internationale des droits de l'homme, qui a deja 
fait !'objet de travaux preparatoires a Ia Com-. 
mission des droits de l'homme, doit lier tous les 
Membres des Nations Unies. A son avis, -Ie pro
bleme presente deux aspects: il faut veiller au 
respect des droits, et contraindre les contreve
nants, s'il s'en presentait, a les respecter. II con
viendrait, en outre, d'envi.Sager un systeme per
mettant d'assurer Ie respect de ces droits. 

'M. MENDES-FRANCE (France) rappelle que 
son pays est le champion traditionnel des droits 

'Decision prise a Ia 51eme seance, tenue le 28 fevrier 
194 7, voir page 1. 

2 Voir les Proces-verbaux officiels du Conseil econo
mique et social, Deuxieme Annee, Quatrieme Session, 
Supplement No 3. 

103 



rights, said he would submit certain propos~ to 
the drafting group, headed by Mrs. Roosevelt, 
to which the Commission had entrusted the task 
of formulating a preliminary draft international 
bill of human rights. He added that his Govern
ment intended to submit -to the International 
Conference on Freedom of Information a pro
gramme calling for the study of measures to en
sure freedom of infm;mation and of the Press 
throughout the world, and of measures to pre
vent abuses of these freedoms, and of the mate
rial means required to make achievement of these 
~ims possible. It would also.suggest an· interna
tional statute for journalists and an international 
Press organization, whose duty it would be to 
ensl:lre · that the principles accepted were re
spected. Mr. Mendes-France marked his dele
gation's complete approval, with no reservation 
whatever, of the creation of the Sub-Commission 
on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection 
of Minorities.1 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) said that his delegation did not agree 
with the Commission's recommendations on the 
constitut-ion ,of the two Sub-Commissi0ns, the 
drafting group for the international bill of hu
man rights, or on the treatment of communica
tions received concerning human rights; nor 
did it agree with the decision of the Commission 

, giving the work of drafting the bill of human 
rights to a small group of experts. He said he 
believed that two Sub-Commissions should con
sist' not of private experts but of representatives 
of Governments; that this was the principle fol
lowed in selecting members of the Council and 
other United Nations agencies. The drafting 
group for the bill of human rights, he said, had 
been set up before any decisions were taken on 
the actual rights. This made the group's re
sponsibilities much wider than had originally 
been intended; the group was also too small 
and did not include any representatives of 
European countries. Ile suggested that the group 
should be chosen in accordance with geographic 
principles, and enlarged from three to five 
.members. 

On the handling of communications received 
by the Commission on Human Rights, Mr. 
Morozov asserted that the Commission's decisions 
given in paragraphs 21 and 23 of the repore 
conflicted with the Charter (Articles 64 and 71 ) 
and the powers of the Council, and required 
amendment. He also thought that paragraphs 
21 and 23 were in contradiction with paragraph 
22 of the report, with ·which he agreed. 

Mr. YAZICI (Turkey) expressed full agree
ment with all recommendations of the report of 
the Commission on Human Rights, and stated 
that a human rights group has been established 
in Turkey. 

1 Decision taken by the Commission on Human Rights 
during its first session, held at Lake Success, New York, 
from 27 January to 10 February 1947. 

2 See Supplement No. 3, pages 5 and 6. 

de l'homme; il soumettra certaines propositions 
au groupe de redaction, preside par Mme Roose
velt, que la Commission a charge d'elaborer un 
projet preliminaire de declaration internationale 
des droits. II a joute que son Gouvernement a 
!'intention de presenter a la Conference inter
nationak sur la liberte de !'information un pro
gramme prevoyant 1' etude des mesures propres 
a assurer la liberte de !'information et de la 
presse dans le monde entier et a prevenir l'abus 
de ces libertes, ainsi que l'etude des moyens 
materiels qui permettront d'atteindre ces buts. 
Son Gouvernement propose aussi un statut in
ternational des journalistes et une organisation 
internationale de la presse dont la tache ·con
sisterait a veiller au respect des principes ac
ceptes. M. Mendes-France souligne que sa dele
gation approuve completement et sans aucune 
reserve la creation· de la Sous-Commission pour 
la lutte contre les mesures discriminatoires et 
pour la protection des minorites1

• 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) declare que sa delegation n' est 
d'accord avec les recornmandations de la Com
mission ni sur la constitution des deux Sous-Com
missions et du grol:lpe de redaction de la declara
tion internationale des droits de l'homme ni sur 
la suite a donner aux communications relatives 
aux droits de l'homme; sa delegation n'approuve 
pas non plus la decision de la Commission de 
confier la tache de rediger un projet de declara
tion des droits de l'homme a un. petit groupe 
d'experts. Les membres des deux Sous-Commis-

' sions devraient etre, non des experts a titre in
dividuel, mais des representants des Gouverne
ments; c'est le principe suiyi pour choisir les 
membres du Conseil et des autres organes des 
Nations Unies. On a nomme le groupe de redac
tion de la declaration des droits de l'homme, 
avant de s'etre mis d'accord sur les droits eux
memes. De ce fait, le groupe jouit d'une com
petence plus vaste que celle qu'on avait envisagee 
au debut; d'autre part, le groupe est trap petit 
et ne comprend aucun representant des pays 
europeens. M. Morozov propose de choisir les 
membres· du groupe d'apres le critere de la 
repartition geographique et de porter leur nom
bre de trois a cinq. 

En ce qui concerne la suite a donner aux 
communications re~ues par la Commission des 
droits de l'homine, M. Morozov affirme que les 
decisions de la Commission figurant aux para
graphes 21 et 23 du rapport2 sont incompatibles 
avec Ia Charte (Articles 64 et 71) ainsi qu'avec 
la competence du Conseil, et qu'il faut les 
amender,. 11 pense aussi que les paragraphes 21 
et 23 du rapport sont en contradiction avec le 
paragraphe 22, qu'il approuve. 

M. YAZICI (Turquie) declare ac<;:epter sans 
reserve toutes les recommandations . du rapport 
de la Commission des drdits de l'homme et fait 
savoir que l'on a fonde en Turquie un groupe 
des droits de l'h,.omme. 

1 Decision prise par la Commission des droits de 
l'homme au cours de sa premiere session tenue a Lake 
Success, New-York, du 27 janvier au 10 fevrier 1947. 

2 Voir le Supplement No 3, pages 5 et 6. ' 

104 



Mr. AReA PARRO (Peru) eiJ!phasized that in 
his opinion the drafting of an international bill 
of human rights should take place simultaneously 
with a creation of machinery to enforce such 
rights. He pointed to the fact that most national 
constitutions contained provisions for the rights 
of the individual, and while recommending to 
the Commission to study and take notice of all 
existing natiqnal legislation in this respect, he 
stressed that the final declaration of international 
human rights should go beyond a mere compila
ation of already recognized rights. 

Mr. Area Parr6 further endorsed the princi
ple that the group charged with the drafting of 
the international bill should be composed of rep
resentatives of Governments. Only thus, he said, 
could fair geographic distribution of member
ship be ensured. Finally, he warned that freedom 
of the Press should not be interpreted as a right 
for those having the material means of distribut-

- ing information to publish only such items as 
suited their own interests. 

I 

Mr. MAYHEW (United Kingdom) welcomed 
the progress made so far by the Commission on 
Human Rights, but said he thought the Com
mission would hardly be able to prepare the in
ternational bill during its next session. It would 
be better, he said, if the Commission, instead, 
took more time to study it and presented the 

. draft international bill to the General Assembly. 
in 1948; methods, of implementing the bill could 
be discussed later. 

Mr. Mayhew also said that the Sub-Commis
sion on Prevention of Discrimination and the 
Protection of Minorities could only function 'ef
fectively after the international bill of human 
rights had been approved. On the other hand, 
he regarded it as essential that the Sub-Com
mission on Freedom of Information and of the 
Press should get to work immediately, because it 
was formulating one of the basic human free
doms. 

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m. 

SIXTY-NINTH MEETING · 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Friday, 14 March 1947, at 2.45 p.m. 

President: Sir Ramaswami M UDALIAR (India) . 

34. Continuation of the discussion of the 
report of the Commission on Human 
Rights · 

Mr. THOMAS (UNESCO) wished to raise two 
questions concerning the report of the Commis-

M. AReA PARRO (Perou) souligne que, a son 
avis, il convient d'envisager simultanement la 
redaction d'une declaration internationale des 
droits de l'homme et la mise au point d'un sys
teme destine a rendre obligatoire le respect de 
ces droits. II fait rernarquer que la plupart des 
constitutions nationales renferment des disposi
tions visant a proteger les droits de I'individu, 
et que si, personnellement, il desire que la Com
mission etudie sous. cet angle toutes Ies legisla
tions nationales existantes et qu'elle en tienne 
compte, il insiste sur ce que la declaration in
ternationale des droits de l'homme, sous sa forme 
finale, depasse une simple compitation des droits 
deja reconnus. 

M. Area Parr6 declare encore approuver Ie 
principe suivant lequel le groupe charge de la 
redaction de Ia declaration internationale des 
droits doit etre compose de representants des 
Gouvernements. C'est la seule methode qui per
mette de nommer les membres d'apres le critere 
de la repartition geographique, Finalement, il 
met le Conseil en garde contre une interpreta
tion de la liberte de la presse qui tendrait a la 
considerer comme le droit, pour ceux qui con
trolent les moyens d'information, de ne porter a 
Ia connaissance du public que ce qui sert leurs 
propres interets. 

M. MAYHEW (Royaume-Uni) se declare 
heureux des progres accomplis jusqu'a present 
par la Commission des droits de !'home, mais, 
a son avis, elle ne pourra preparer la declaration 
internationale des droits au ~ours de sa p~ochaine 
session. II vaut mieux, au contraire, que la Com
mission prenne le temps necessaire pour son 
etude et presente la declaration internationale des 
droits a I' Assemblee generale en 1948; on pour
rait discuter plus tard des methodes propres a 
assurer !'application de Ia declaration. 

Pour M. Mayhew, la 'Sous-Commissiorr .pou,r. 
la lutte contre les mesures discriminatoires et · 
pour la protection des minorites ne pourra fonc- · 
tionner effectivement qu'apres !'adoption de la 
declaration internationale des droits de l'homme. 
Par contre, il considere comme essentiel que la 
Sous-Commission de la liberte de !'information 
et de la presse se mettre a l'reuvre sur-le-champ, 
etant donne qu'elle travaille a enoncer l'une des 
libertes fondamentales de l'homme. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. 15. 

SOIXANTE-NEUVIEME SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le vendredi 14 mars 1947, a 14 h. 45. 

President: Sir Ramaswami M UDALIAR (India). 

34. Suite de Ia discussion sur le rapport de 
Ia Commission des droits de l'homme 

M. THOMAS (UNESCO) desire soulever deux 
questions au sujet du rapport de la Commission 

105' 




